## MINUTES-AS IS 11/26/13 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

November 12, 2013

9:30 am

Roll Call: <u>Members Present</u> Nicole Benson Natalie Carter (arrived at 10:02 am) Albert Delgado Zan Hyer (arrived at 10:05 am) Brian Krall Shari Lyman Cyndy Mahoney Becky Nielson Anna Slighting Jose Solorio

> Rick Baldwin, Director II Steve Burda, Coordinator III Sheri Garbiso, Senior GIS Analyst

Transportation Ray Negrete, GIS Coordinator III

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA A motion was made to adopt the agenda as is. Motion: Cyndy Mahoney Second: Nicole Benson Vote: Unanimous Natalie Carter, JoAnne Foutz, Zan Hyer, Socorro Macias, Lois Mack, Mike Malone, and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD None.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS Rick Baldwin informed the commission they are in receipt of data from the Transportation Department.

Ray Negrete said the data received includes current bus routes and an E7 estimated cost analysis for the focus areas being discussed. Jose Solorio inquired if there was a cost savings for focus area E7.

<u>Members Absent</u> JoAnne Foutz Socorro Macias Lois Mack Mike Malone Marisol Montoya-Herrera

> - 1 -AZAC Minutes 11-12-13

Ray Negrete said there is not a cost increase as it is cost neutral. Mr. Negrete explained when transporting between schools that have the same bell time the cost is offset; transporting between schools with different bell times will result in a cost increase.

Becky Nielson asked if AZAC is tasked to also zone for school start times.

Ray Negrete said if a zone change results in a transportation cost increase, transportation staff will make a recommendation for a bell time change and it is not something AZAC needs to take into consideration.

## SCENARIOS FOR FOCUS AREA E7 FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Focus area E7 evaluates the existing attendance boundaries of Alamo, Fine, Frias, Ries, and Steele Elementary Schools.

Albert Delgado said there is still a lot of growth in the southwest area and currently the concern is for the growing student population at Fine and Ries Elementary Schools. Mr. Delgado currently has one scenario for focus area E7 and expects to produce more.

Sheri Garbiso reviewed new residential development within focus area E7.

Rick Baldwin reviewed scenario 1 and said it could help Fine Elementary School remain on a nine month calendar for one more year, but all the new development could likely cause these elementary schools to convert to a year round schedule at the same time.

Cyndy Mahony questioned if making boundary changes would hinder the three year growth figure in determining a calendar conversion.

Rick Baldwin said it could potentially tip schools below their three year five percent growth number.

## SCENARIOS FOR FOCUS AREA M2 FOR SECONDARY SCHOOLS

Focus area M2 evaluates the existing attendance boundaries of Canarelli, Faiss, Guinn, Sawyer, and Tarkanian Middle Schools.

Rick Baldwin said focus area M2 includes the middle schools in the southwest part of the valley.

Albert Delgado said this focus area needs feeder school alignment boundary adjustments.

Rick Baldwin explained there needs to be some feeder school alignment adjustments at the southern end of the Canarelli Middle School boundary.

Sheri Garbiso reviewed new residential development within focus area M2.

Albert Delgado called for public input for focus areas E7 and M2. None.

CALENDAR, DATES, AND TIMES The next AZAC meetings are scheduled for Tuesday, November 19, 2013 and Tuesday, November 26, 2013. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD Albert Delgado called for public comment. None.

ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 10:56 am Motion: Jose Solorio Second: Becky Nielson Vote: Unanimous JoAnne Foutz, Socorro Macias, Lois Mack, Mike Malone, and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

> - 3 -AZAC Minutes 11-12-13